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May 11, 2001
;&
Mr. John Hair e =
Department of Health

Bureau of Community Program Licensure and Certification
132 Kline Plaza, Suite A
Harrisburg, PA 17104

Dear John:

I am writing to oppose the proposed deletion of existing prevention
regulations and their oversight by the PA Department of Health, Division of Drug
and Alcohol Licensure as published in the PA Bulletin, Doc. No. 01-679. | agree
that the current regulations are not relevant to current drug and alcohol
prevention practice in Pennsylvania. However, to delete these regulations
without an alternative that has had stakeholder input in the final product is
premature. If the regulations are deleted at this time, we place drug and alcohol
prevention services and the significant public dollars used to fund them at great
risk.

A large amount of public funding supports drug and alcohol prevention
services throughout the state. Therefore, it is essential that we insure a baseline
standard is met. These services touch on most segments of our communities.
By eliminating standards, without any alternative to replace them, we devalue
prevention and the need for these services.

There should be no elimination of the current prevention regulations until
an alternative, which has been commented on by affected parties, has been
definitively established. There has been a great deal of work done on an
alternative by many stakeholders. However, there has yet to be a finished
product distributed that has had any, much less adequate time for comment from
affected parties.
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Finally, adequate financial resources for implementation must accompany
whatever alternative is established. The transfer of this responsibility from
licensing to another entity results in a shift in costs that must be addressed. The
Fiscal Impact note of the Proposed Rulemaking states that there would be “no
measurable fiscal impact on the Commonwealth, local government, the private
sector, or the general public”. The Cost and Paperwork Estimate states “There
will be neither additional costs nor additional paperwork to the Commonwealth,
local governments or the private sector resulting from the deletion of these
regulations”. | strongly disagree with these statements.

Whatever alternative is established will require oversight which is a new
responsibility for someone. |If this occurs via SCA contracts, it will require new
staff at the County level. If it occurs via an independent certification body, it will
require funding to the selected body from the state, and a new fee from
prevention providers, or both. As many prevention organizations are grass-root,
non-profits, the need to pay this fee may also have the unintended effect of
eliminating effective resources. If no alternative is established, then large
amounts of taxpayer funds are put at risk for ineffective use.

Thank you for your consideration of our comments regarding this
important issue.

Sincerely,

e

" Kim P. Bowman

KPB/st
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John Hair
Department of Health e
Bureau of Community Program Licensure and Certification , S
132 Kline Plaza, Suite A i o
Harrisburg, PA 17104 :

@

Dear John,

I am writing on behalf of the Pennsylvania Association of County Drug and
Alcohol Administrators (PACDAA) to oppose the deletion of existing
prevention regulations and their oversight by the PA Department of Health,
Division of Drug and Alcohol Licensure as published in the PA Bulletin, Doc.
No. 01-679. While we agree that the existing regulations do not reflect current
drug and alcohol prevention practice in Pennsylvania, we believe the recission is
being done prematurely. As a result drug and alcohol prevention services, and
the significant public dollars used to fund, will be at great risk.

A large amount of state, federal, and local public funding supports drug
and alcohol prevention services throughout the state. These services touch on
most segments of our communities. Therefore it is essential that we insure a
baseline standard is met. By eliminating standards, without any alternative to
replace them, it appears that we are devaluing prevention and the need for these
services. ‘

There has been a great deal of work done on an alternative by many
stakeholders. However, there has yet to be a finished product distributed that
has had any, much less adequate, time for comment from affected parties.
There should be no elimination of the current prevention regulations until
an alternative, which has been commented on by affected parties, has been
definitively established.

Finally, adequate financial resources for implementation must
accompany whatever alternative is established. The transfer of this
responsibility from licensing to another entity results in a shift in costs that must
be addressed. The Fiscal Impact note of the Proposed Rulemaking states that
there would be “no measurable fiscal impact on the Commonwealth, local
government, the private sector, or the general public. We strongly disagree with
this statement.
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Whatever alternative is established will require oversight. If this occurs via
SCA contracts, it will require new staff at the County level. If it occurs via an
independent certification body it will require funding to the selected body from the
state, a new fee from prevention providers, or both. As many prevention
organizations are grass-root, non-profits the need to pay this fee may also have
the unintended effect of eliminating effective resources. If no alternative is
established then large amounts of taxpayer funds are put at risk for ineffective
use.

Thank you for your consideration of our comments regarding this
important issue.

Sincerely, e ' » i
Kot ¥, Do - Ko et
Kim P. Bowman, Kathy F-)ubert,

Chairperson Executive Director
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ANN MARIE SANTARSIERO
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FAX TRANSMISSION
FAX: 717/787-3188
TO: Cheryl wWilliams, Director
AGENCY/COMPANY: Division of D&A Program Licensure
Atotal of _2_ pages, including this face sheet, accompanies this transmission.
SENT BY: _Ann Marie Santarsiero |
Date: 5-21-01 .
RE: Recision of Prevention Licensing "' - o
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The information contained in this fax is confidential and protected by both federal and state confidentially regulations. This information is
intended anly for the use of the individual or enfity to which it is addressed, and contsins information that jg privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employer or agent '
tesponsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you ar¢ hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this comnwnication is strictly probibited. If you receive this commmnication in emor pleasc notify us immediately by telephone at (570)
963-6820 and return the original message to us via first class mail,
If you are the mtended recipient of this facsimile please be advised that this information has been disclosed to you from records whose
confidentiality is protected by fedcral law (Federal Regulations 42 CFR Part 2) which prohibit you from making any further diselosura
without the specific written consent of the person to whom it pertains, or as otherwise permitted by such regulations. A' general
authorization for the release of medical or other mformation is not sufficient for this purpose. .

135 Jefferson Avenue + 2nd. Floor * Scranton, PA 18503
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COMMISSIONERS
ANN MARIE SANTARSIERO
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MEMO

DATE: May 21, 2001

TO: John C. Hair, Director
Bureau of Community Program
Licensure and Certification
Pa. Department of Health

FROM: Ann Maric Santarsiero, Exec. Director
Lachine SCA

RE: Recision of Prevention Licensing

The Northeast Regional SCAs (Bradford, Carbon/Monroe/Pike, Lackawanna,
Luzerne/Wyoming, Schuylkill, Susquehanna and Waync) strongly oppose the proposed recision

of licensurc/certification of prevention programs by the PA Dept. of Health, Division of Drug
and Alcohol Program Licensure.

Until such time as an alternative process is in place which will prescfve the integrity and
professionalism of the prevention field, the Division should continue its current responsibilities.

AMS:mmw

¢.c Cheryl Williams, Director
Division of D&A Program Licensure
Kathy Hubert, Exec. Director
PACDAA

135 Jefferson Avenue ¢ 2nd. Floor ¢ Scranton, PA 18503
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CADA

Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse Comtteet 2 126 N. Ninth Street
o e Allentown, PA 18102
Pl voutnnoasiifig (610) 437—0801
@E Fax: (610) 437-1997
May 1, 2001

John C. Hair, Director

Bureau of Community Program Licensure
and Certification

132 Kline Plaza, Suite A

Harrisburg, PA 17104

Dear Mr. Hair:

This letter is in response to correspondence dated April 23, 2001, regarding the proposal
to rescind the regulations relating to prevention activities. You may be aware that I
represented the Pennsylvania Community Providers’ Association on the work group to
revise the prevention standards. This work group met over a period of two years to
develop standards consistent with the field of prevention today.

My objection to the process to rescind the current standards is that there is no alternate
approval process proposed to take it’s place upon the time of rescission, leaving
prevention activities an unregulated activity in Pennsylvania. It has long been a concern
of many in the prevention delivery system that the current process will be abolished with
no provision for a new and improved process.

The Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse has held a Prevention Approval Certificate for
many years and supports a process for continued approval consistent with the current
nature of substance abuse prevention services. While the rescission of the current process
is necessary, to do so with no alternate process in place presents a window of opportunity
for anyone to claim they deliver such services and possibly do harm to the field of

substance abnge prevention.

I would be happy to further discuss my concerns with you or answer any questions
related to my stated objection. Please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Fruw A PWen

Lori A. Weiss
Executive Director

@

United Way



